

From: "Schuemann, Vance W." <vanceschuemann@paulhastings.com>
To: "Carl Huie" <CHUIE@fcc.gov>
Date: 5/2/02 1:05PM
Subject: RE: Northrop Grumman's STA request (File No. 0176-EX-ST-2002)

Carl:

Northrop Grumman said they can retune the equipment to 9600 through 9700 MHz. Accordingly, I have amended the STA application to request 9600 through 9700 MHz.

Thank you again for your help.

Vance

Vance W. Schuemann
Telecommunications Specialist
Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP
1299 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, 10th Floor
Washington, DC 20004-2400
(202) 508-9808 (ph)
(202) 508-9700 (fax)
vanceschuemann@paulhastings.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:CHUIE@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2002 12:39 PM
To: vanceschuemann@paulhastings.com
Cc: davidsiddall@paulhastings.com
Subject: Re: Northrop Grumman's STA request (File No. 0176-EX-ST-2002)

We're still awaiting reply from IRAC. 9510 still doesn't seem far enough: Have an assignment at 9500. Looks OK from 9600 thru 10000 MHz, tho. Canu retune to 9600 MHz?

>>> "Schuemann, Vance W." <vanceschuemann@paulhastings.com> 05/01/02 12:13PM

>>>

Dear Carl:

Pursuant to our discussion yesterday afternoon, Northrop Grumman's request for Special Temporary Authority (File No. 0176-EX-ST-2002) has been amended to delete frequency 9.480 GHz and to add frequency 9.510 GHz.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have questions.

Sincerely,

Vance

Vance W. Schuemann
Telecommunications Specialist
Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP
1299 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, 10th Floor